
From: 
To: 
CC: 

Sent: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Goldberg StuartIODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO); 

[ Admin. Assistant 
6!10!2O11 6:55 : 29 

 Revised long draft - 
issa odag response redline.doc 

Please see the enclosed correct version of your draft below. Well get this set up for sig and out the door. Thanks. FB 

From: Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 6:52 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Revised long draft - 

Here you go 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 6:41 PM 
To: Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Cc: Co!born, Paul P (SMO); Welch, Ron (SMO) 
Subject: FW: Revised long draft - 
Importance: High 

Here are the two version; would you please insert the correct numbers and any other corrections and lets send it 
around to the group below before we set it up for signature. Thanks. FB « File: issa odag response.doc » « File: 
issa odag response redline.doc » 

From: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG) 
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 6:07 PM 
To: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Burton, Faith (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Cc: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Revised long draft - 
Importance: High 
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From: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG) 
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 5:51 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Cc: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Revised long draft - 

DOJ-FF-38464 



Faith - here is a revised version that the DAG, Stuart and I have reviewed and are ok with.; 	DP 

DP 
Thanks 
<< File: issa response 6100DAG_edits (2).doc >> 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 5:24 PM 
To: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Cc: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Welch, Ron (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: Revised long draft - 

Lisa, understand were adopting a different course, but here's the updated version that incorporates OLC edits. 
Thanks. << File: issa response 610 olc.docx >> 

DOJ-FF-38465 
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